Russell G. Martin

e ——

From: Russell G. Martin

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 2:05 PM

To: ‘anthony@integrityeng.net’

Subject: Meeting Date Notification - Zoning Amendment Z14-011

Dear Mr. Lynch:

This letter is to certify that an application for a zoning amendment was received on April 11, 2014. The
application is currently being processed and your zoning amendment will be scheduled and heard on the
following dates:

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Not Applicable (Zoning Amendment)

Mayor and Council Meeting: Monday, May 19, 2014, at 7:30 p.m. at City Hall

If you have any questions regarding the rezoning process, meeting times, or meeting places please contact me at
(678) 631-5354.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin



Russell G. Martin

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mayor and Council:

Russell G. Martin

Friday, April 25, 2014 2:14 PM

Mayor and Council

Eric Taylor; Ken Suddreth

Notification of Zoning Amendment Z14-011 - McDonalds

Proposed Building Elevation_Z14-011.pdf; Zoning Application_Z14-011.pdf

Community Development has received a zoning amendment request from McDonalds for 3240 South Cobb Drive (The
Crossings Shopping Center) for the allowance of sighage on all four sides of the building. The building is currently
allowed to have two wall signs (one on the front and one on the parking side of the building). The appiicant is requesting
to break the two signs up into four individual signs (one for each side of the building) that will not exceed the total sign
area allowed for the original two signs. The zoning application and supplemental documents are attached for your
reference. The zoning amendment is schedule to be heard by the Mayor and Councit at the May 19" M&C meeting.
Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Rusty Martin
Senior Planner



